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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 2017-SSA-WBA-CW Stg1
for

CalWORKs STAGE 1 CHILD CARE PROGRAM
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on May 4, 2017 and May 5, 2017

Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

I. Revisions to RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions

A. Page 6, Section “Scope”, 1st Paragraph:


The Contractor(s) shall provide licensed and license-exempt child care services, including child care referral and provision of payment to child care providers for all CalWORKs Stage 1 participants needing these services for their children 10 years old or younger or for their children with disabilities
 regardless of age, while the participants are in any CalWORKs Stage 1 component. Children who are 11 or 12 years of age, who are eligible for and who are receiving subsidized child care services, and for whom a before or after school program is not available, shall continue to receive subsidized child care services.  The Contractor(s) shall adhere to the policies and procedures pertaining to Stage One Child Care as prescribed in Division 47 of the CDSS Manual of Policies and Procedures, available at:  


http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/ord/PG302.htm http://www.cdss.ca.gov/ord/entres/getinfo/pdf/14EAS.pdf
B. Page 8, Section 2. “Enrollments”, #J:

… the Contractor will request the child care provider to provide birth certificates or other acceptable documentation to prove the relationship of the provider to the children identification and the Declaration of Exempt From Trustline Registration and Health & Safety Self Certification form, also known as the CCP1.
II. Revisions to Attachment No. 1 Bid Responses Packet

A.     Page 6, Section “Bid Response Packet Checklist”, #7 Budget Form – 1 page allowed revised to 2 pages allowed.
B.     Projected Staff page 11, revised Years Employed with Provider field to Number of Employees 
III. Responses to Written Questions (In no particular order)
Q1) To project revenue for the budget, should we use the Subtotal listed for the applicable region(s)?  The document states that the “data reflects the number of children that have received CalWORKs Child Care Program Services for the past three years”, however the charts state “families served”.   (Reference  RFP Statement of Work- page 5)
A1) The data for “children served by fiscal year and program type” will be provided at the Bidders Conferences and with the Addendum (refer to Attachment 2). 
Q2) If the answer to the question above is yes…would  you like the budget to project an attrition rate (due to non-use of child care and/or transfers to CWs 2).
A2) Unless the attrition rate helps you in building your budget.
         

Q3) Since the initial contract is for 33 months only, can we change the heading on those 3 years as follows:








FY17/18           FY18/19     
  FY19/20
Number of Children 
Projected Average

Provider Cost   Provider Cost
  Provider Cost

To be served

Provider Rate


9 months   
 12 months 
  12 month
A3) Yes, please utilize the budget template that will be attached with this addendum (refer to Attach No.3).
Q4) Is there a specific list of permits, licenses, etc. that are necessary for this contract? (Reference  RFP Bidders Qualifications - pg. 9 Sect. D #3)
A4) Licenses and certifications needed to be a State R&R agency. Please see the California Department of Education’s (CDE) Program Requirements for Child Care Initiative Project CCIP. This can be found on CDE’s website, http://www.cde.ca.gov/.
Q5) What do you perceive the “potential challenges in conducting services for ACCW clients requesting CalWORKs” to mean? (Reference Attachment No. 1 Bid Response Packet pg. 7  Relevant Experience Item B #3)
A5) The Workforce and Benefits Administration (WBA) request your honesty for answering this (i.e. Is confirming the participants eligibility difficult due to not being able to reach the eligibility worker of record, etc.).
Q6) Are we correct in assuming “Key Staff Member” is requesting the managerial/administrative staff with overall responsibility for the contract versus the line staff?  (Reference  Attachment No. 1 Bid Response Packet  pg. 11)
A6) Staff members who will be working in providing services for this contract.
Q7) Can references include contractors we provided services for and community organizations with whom we have partnerships?  What about board members? (Reference  Attachment No. 1 Bid Response Packet  pg. 12)
A7) Yes, but if selecting an Alameda County SSA staff member, no one that is working directly on this RFP (i.e. Ramil Rivera, Sadaf Siddiq or Valerie Kane).
Q8) What representatives/key positions would you want to attend the interview on June 9th? Is there a limit to the number of participants?  When will the timeslots be made available?
A8) Up to three, such as your Executive Director, Program Director, and another key staff member.
Q9) What is the criteria for choosing the readers of the RFP?
A9) Selected by the program department, consisting of no less than 3 members with expertise or experience in the related program. Usual breakdown: one direct user from department (WBA), one from the agency (SSA), one or more from outside agencies (private/public).
Q10) Do we need to leave the County of Alameda watermark on the contract application?
A10) Yes, please refer to Attachment No. 1 Response Packet, page 2, 3rd bullet.
Q11) Is the contracted Provider going to be required to hold/maintain the child care referral list?
A11) Yes
Q12) What is the direct cost (direct expense) rate/percentage for the this contract?
A12) We do not have a direct cost rate/percentage for the contract. 

Q13) Is the $15M allocated for the RFP the anticipated total contract award or the amount anticipated for direct child care payments?
A13) Yes. This is based on the Governor’s estimate/allocation. 

Q14) In order to calculate the provider payments budget, we need either the total number of months of service per year or an average # of children served per month. Can you provide that data by region?
A14) Yes, please refer to the Children Served by Fiscal Year and Program handout/attachment (refer to Attach No.2).
Q15) What is the basis for and/or how were the 4 regions determined?
A15) It was the decision of the Workforce Benefits and Administration to better serve CalWORKs participants throughout different regions of the county requesting child care. 

Q16) If bidding to serve multiple regions, would we be required to maintain an office in each region?

A16)
Yes, refer to RFP Specifications, page 9, Section D. Bidder Qualifications, #2.  Also note, space allowing, usage of a SSA Self-Sufficiency Centers and/or Outreach Offices are permissible as long as the agency will have adequate staff to fulfill the scope of work, i.e. contractor will be able to conduct client interviews and provide services needed by the client.

Q17) If an agency applies for a region where they are not the R&R, will they have to show a formal partnership agreement with the R&R in your application in order to be funded?
A17) The agency has to be a recognized as an R&R by the State. No formal agreement is needed.
Q18) Is one agency with a strong proposal applies for all regions, would they receive preference over a proposal to serve less than all 4 regions?
A18) No. Preferences will not be given on how many regions you apply for.
Q19) Is year 1 (9 mos) $15m or prorated?
A19) Prorated.  The two current CalWORKs Stage 1 Contractors’ contracts are being extended 3-months (July 1, 2017 – September 30, 2017).  So the amount will be minus these two contract extension contract awards.
Q20) 10% cap on overhead; if itemize can that exceed 10% cap?
A20) No. Neither will exceed the 10% cap.
Q21) Should we list the administrative staff’s salary & benefits in the Total Personnel Expenses Section?
A21) Please utilize the budget form template that will be attached to this addendum (refer to Attach No.3).
Q22) Yr 1 15 millions for 9 months?

Yr 2 $?


Yr 3 $?
A22) $15 Million is the Governor’s estimate/allocation for 12 months of Year 1. You will have to estimate Year 2 and Year 3.

Q23) According to page 6: Stage 1 participant need these services for child 10 years old or younger. Existing law requires children who are 11 or 12 years of age, who are receiving subsidized child care services, and for whom a before or after school program is not available to continue to receive subsidized child care services.
A23) Please refer to the 1st page of this addendum under Revisions to RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions, Section I., B. 

Q24) On the “children served” document, where are the #s for non-TrustLined families member providers reflected?
A24) Yes, the non-Trustline family members were included as part of the Trustline numbers in the “children served” document (refer to Attach No.2). 
Q25) Are you providing us with an Excel spreadsheet (for uniformity) to accommodate 33 mos?

Example:  
FY17/18
FY18/19
FY19/20




(9mos)

(12mos)
(12mos)
A25) Yes, please utilize the budget form template that will be attached to this addendum, which will also allow you to add rows to accommodate additional positions/title (refer to Attach No.3).
Q26) Can we use SSA staff as references?
A26) Yes, but no SSA staff that are working directly with this RFP (i.e. Ramil Rivera, Sadaf Siddiq or Valerie Kane).
Q27) Regarding Bidder Requirement #1 (R&R Agency), does the bidder need to have an R&R contract with Alameda County to apply for this bid?
A27) No, they just need to be a State recognized R&R agency.
Q28) Bidder shall be a R&R agency. Is this referring a state designated resource & referral agency? 
A28) Yes 

Q29) What will be the frequency of the RBA reporting?
A29) TBD during the contract negotiating process (refer to Attach No.4 for RBA information).
Q30) If an agency applies for more than region, can an agency receive the contract for all or part of the regions applied for? For example: Agency X applies for regions 1 & 2, can they be awarded both or zero? Or could they be awarded Region 1, but not Region 2? 
A30) Yes
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences (in no particular order) that were held on May 4, 2017 and May 5, 2017:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Bananas
	Judy Kriege
	Phone: 510-658-7353 x142

	
	
	
	E-Mail: judy@bananasbunch.org

	2. 
	Bananas
	Kym Johnson Luqman
	Phone: 510-658-7353 x129

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kym@bananasbunch.org

	3. 
	Bananas
	Tara Bartholomew
	Phone: 510-658-7353 x120

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tara@bananasbunch.org

	4. 
	Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County
	Katie Honegger 
	Phone: 510-584-3130

	
	
	
	E-Mail: katieh@4c-alameda.org

	5. 
	Children’s Home Society of CA, Oakland FRC
	May Esparza
	Phone: 510-267-1870

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mayrae@chs-ca.org

	6. 
	4Cs
	Renee Herzfeld
	Phone: 510-584-3123

	
	
	
	E-Mail: reneeh@4c-alameda.org

	7. 
	4Cs
	Ida Hortinela
	Phone: 510-584-3124

	
	
	
	E-Mail: idah@4c-alameda.org

	8. 
	4Cs
	Erika McIntosh
	Phone: 510-584-3113

	
	
	
	E-Mail: erikam@4c-alameda.org

	9. 
	Glen Price Group
	Meredith Willa
	Phone: 415-890-2927

	
	
	
	E-Mail: meredith@glenpricegroup.com

	10. 
	4Cs
	Rosemary Obeid
	Phone: 510-584-3119

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rosemaryo@4c-alameda.org

	11. 
	Child Care Links (CCL)
	JoAnn Davis
	Phone: 925-249-3913

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jdavis@childcarelinks.org

	12. 
	CCL
	Helen Fulgado
	Phone: 925-249-3932

	
	
	
	E-Mail: helenfulgado@childcarelinks.org

	13. 
	4Cs
	Paulene McCarthy
	Phone: 510-383-3909

	
	
	
	E-Mail: paulenep@4c-alameda.org

	14. 
	4Cs
	Shannon Griffin
	Phone: 510-584-316

	
	
	
	E-Mail: shannong@4c-alameda.org

	15. 
	CCL
	Vanessa Dilks
	Phone: 925-417-8733

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vdilks@childcarelinks.org

	16. 
	CCL
	Phan Fong
	Phone: 925-249-3945/510-729-0472

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pfong@childcarelinks.org

	17. 
	4Cs
	Sharyn McDavid
	Phone: 510-584-3118

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sharynm@4c-alameda.org

	18. 
	CCL
	Julie Camberg
	Phone: 925-249-3932

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jcamberg@childcarelinks.org





This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA) RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail. E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFP Addendum is also posted on the SSA website at � HYPERLINK "https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm" �https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm� 


as well as on the General Services Agency (GSA) contracting opportunities website located at � HYPERLINK "http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814" �http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814�. 
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